From: Chambers - Ross ]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 2:49 PM

To: 'Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au'; 'Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au'

Subject: RE: AM2014/223 and others - 4 yearly review of modern awards — Award stage — Group 3
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Mr Scott and Ms Whish,

| refer to the below correspondence dated 10 April 2018 in respect of the Group 3 decision [2018] FWCFB 1405 and
confirm that the extension sought by ABI and NSW Business Chamber has been granted.

ABl and NSW Business Chamber is to file its responses to the Next Steps for the Educational Services (Post-Secondary
Education) Award 2010, Horticulture Award 2010, and the Sugar Industry Award 2010 by 4:00pm Thursday, 19 April
2018.

Kind Regards

Danielle Mezzatesta
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4639

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

From: Kyle Scott [mailto:Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 2:04 PM

To: KEMELMAN, Paloma

Cc: Sophie Margaret Whish

Subject: RE: AM2014/223 and others - 4 yearly review of modern awards — Award stage — Group 3
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Ms Kemelman,
The extension is sought in relation to:

e the Educational Services (Post-Secondary Education) Award
e the Horticulture Award; and
e the Sugar Industry Award.

Yours sincerely,

Kyle Scott
Senior Associate
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

Sydney Office: 140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060
Newcastle Office: Suite 402, Level 4 Watt Street, Commercial Centre
Corner King and Watt Streets Newcastle NSW 2300

Dir: +612 9458 7607 | Dir: +612 4989 1010 | Mob: 0422 286 133 | Fax: +612 9954 5029
Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au | [ LinkedIn



https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/decisionssigned/html/2018fwcfb1405.htm#P2001_150156
mailto:chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au
mailto:Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au
www.ablawyers.com.au
https://www.linkedin.com/company/australian-business-lawyers?trk=top_nav_home

From: KEMELMAN, Paloma [mailto:Paloma.Kemelman@fwc.gov.au]

Sent: 11/04/2018 1:26 PM

To: Kyle Scott

Cc: Sophie Margaret Whish

Subject: RE: AM2014/223 and others - 4 yearly review of modern awards — Award stage — Group 3
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Mr Scott

Please see the email correspondence below. Could you kindly confirm which modern awards ABI and the NSW
Business Chamber are seeking an extension of time to file submissions?

| have cc’d Ms Whish into this email.
Kind regards

PALOMA KEMELMAN

Member Support Research Team

Fair Work Commission

amod@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001
www.fwc.gov.au

From: AMOD

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 3:54 PM

To: 'Sophie Margaret Whish'

Cc: Chambers - Ross ]

Subject: RE: AM2014/223 and others - 4 yearly review of modern awards — Award stage — Group 3
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Ms Whish

Thank you for your email. Would you please advise which awards your email refers to enable us to place them on
the correct pages on the website?

Kind regards

PALOMA KEMELMAN

Member Support Research Team

Fair Work Commission

amod@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Sophie Margaret Whish [mailto:Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 3:22 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: Kyle Scott

Subject: AM2014/223 and others - 4 yearly review of modern awards — Award stage — Group 3

Dear Associate

AM2014/223 AND OTHERS - 4 YEARLY REVIEW OF MODERN AWARDS — AWARD STAGE — GROUP 3

We act on behalf of ABI and the NSW Business Chamber in this matter. ABI and the NSW Business
Chamber have an interest in 5 of the Group 3 Awards mentioned in the Decision [2018] FWCFB 1405.



mailto:Paloma.Kemelman@fwc.gov.au
mailto:amod@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwa.gov.au/
mailto:amod@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwa.gov.au/
mailto:Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/2018fwcfb1405.pdf

Unfortunately, we will not be in a position to file our submissions by today’s 4pm deadline. We
anticipate finalising these submissions next week and seek an extension to 4pm on Thursday 19 April
2018.

If you have any further questions please contact me on (02) 9458 7431.

Kind regards

Sophie Margaret Whish
Associate
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060
Dir: +612 9458 7431 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0409 110 373

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au | [EJ LinkedIn



www.ablawyers.com.au
https://www.linkedin.com/company/australian-business-lawyers?trk=top_nav_home

